From: Tiffani Davis

To: Bo Vizcaino; Chelsie Dugan; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Jeanne Eckhart; Jeffery Morgan; Jennifer Wilding; Jim
Griswald; Jim Stovall; Lynn Wellman; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Sloane, Michael B., DGF; Susan Webster; Terry
Gregston; Travis Tidwell

Cc: Stuart Wittenbach

Subject: Assault/Delaware River Event Agency Report
Date: Monday, August 14, 2017 5:10:07 PM
Attachments: Adgency Report August 11-14 2017 (002).docx

Please see attached the agency report for the Assault/Delaware River Event.

Please do not hesitate if you have any questions

Stuart A. Wittenbach
Cimarex Energy
Director of ES&H
Office - 918-560-7257
Cell - 918-404-1084
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Assault/Delaware River Event

Agency Report

August 10-14, 2017

Incidents:

None

Safety Meetings or JSA’s:

XEC, NTG, Acme and Talon – Held pre-job safety meeting & Review JSA in the mornings.

Major Tasks and IMT Notes

Daily mobilization of OSRO’s and equipment

· Booms – hard and absorbent 

· Acme crew (5)  

· Acme boat (2)

· [bookmark: _GoBack]XEC began daily check of booms on 8/12.

Conference call with Santa Fe agencies (NM Game & Fish, NMOCD and Deputy Secretary of Energy).



Field Work



· Conducted a joint agency field review on 8/10. Attended by BLM, USF&WS, MNOCD and EPA.

· EPA conducted a field review of Delaware from Site # 1 to Red Bluff reservoir. 

· Continued boom maintenance operations.

· Checked and adjusted booms and upgraded absorbents on sites 3 and 3A.

· Changed the absorbent boom within the ravine/gully (east of the gathering line leak point. Note this was completed due to the soil build-up and not due to oil spillage or saturation).

· NTG and Talon completed water sampling per assignments.












